

Sponsored by St. Michael and All Angels Church
1325 Champaign Rd.,
Lincoln Park, MI
313-382-5525; stmichaelslp@gmail.com
We welcome your additions or updates to this guide.

Table of Contents

Food Pantries	3
Medical Centers	5
Pharmacies	9
Dental Centers	11
Women and Children Shelters	13
Lincoln Park Services	14
Transportation Services	17
Human Services	18
Mental Health	21
Support Groups	22
Civic Organizations	24
Animal Services	25
Meet our Sponsors	27

Food Pantries

Bethel Assembly of God

2984 Fort St.,

Lincoln Park, MI 48146 Phone: 313-381-6090

Hours: 11:30am-12:30pm Tuesday only Services: Food distribution once a month.

Blessed Hope Christian Church

3804 Hazel Ave.,

Lincoln Park, MI 48146 Phone: 313-388-1499

Hours: Wed 1pm-5pm, Fri 10:30am-3:30pm

Services: Photo Identification and proof of current address is required for the person picking up the food on the first visit. Proof of current address is required for all members in the home by the second visit to the pantry. Some food will be available without Photo ID. There is a social worker on site Monday, Thursday, and Friday afternoons, 1pm-4pm, to help with resource information, Social Security, and other concerns. There is free clothing available during pantry hours and at mealtimes.

Website: https://www.blessedhopechurch.net/community.html

Chandler Center

2069 Chandler Ave., Lincoln Park, MI 48146 Phone: 734-489-1555

The Emergency Food Assistance Program. No income paperwork needed to receive food.

Third Wednesday of the month, 12pm-3pm

Also providing 50¢ Clothing Sale. Second Saturday of the month. Hours vary, so visit their Facebook page for

updates.

Website: https://www.facebook.com/ChandlerCenter/

Spanish speaking available

Gleaners Community Food Bank of Southeast Michigan- Detroit Distribution Center

2131 Beaufait St., Detroit, MI 48207

Phone: 866-GLEANER, ext. 353

Hours: Mon-Fri 6am-5pm

Websites: gcfb.org, pantrynet.org and foodpantry.org



Lincoln Park Church of Christ

2957 Fort St.,

Lincoln Park, MI 48146 Phone: 313-928-5810 Hours: Fri 11am-2pm

Please call for an appointment (photo ID with current Lincoln Park address required).

Worship Services: Sun 10:30am-11:30am Website: https://lincolnparkchurchofchrist.org/

St. Michael and All Angels Episcopal Church

1325 Champaign Rd., Lincoln Park, MI 48146 Phone: 313-382-5525

Hours: Tue, Wed, & Thu 10am-4pm Services: Emergency food pantry only.

Spanish speaking available



Medical Centers

Acadian Urgent Care- Allen Park Office

14726 Champaign Rd., Allen Park, MI 48101 Phone: 313-789-7968

Hours: Mon-Thu 10am-9pm, Fri 10am-7pm, Sat-Sun 11am-7pm. Holidays 10am-2pm

Services: Most insurance plans are accepted, including Medicaid.

Website: https://acadianhealthclinic.com/

Acadian Urgent Care-Southgate Office

12866 Fort St.,

Southgate, MI 48195 Phone: 734-720-7920

Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm, Sat-Sun 10am-2pm

Services: Most insurance plans are accepted, including Medicaid.

Website: https://acadianhealthclinic.com/

AHA Women's Health OBGYN

25050 W. Outer Dr.,

Suite 102

Lincoln Park, MI 48146 Phone: 313-388-4247

Hours: Mon & Wed 8:30am-5pm, Tue 8:30am-6pm, Thu 7am-5pm, Fri 8am-4pm, Sat 9am-1pm, Sun closed

Website: https://www.facebook.com/AHAOBGYN/

America's Best Contacts & Eyeglasses

3626 Fort St.,

Lincoln Park, MI 48146 Phone: 313-382-3479

Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-7pm, Sat 9am-6pm, Sun closed

Services: Verify your insurance benefits when you confirm your appointment.

Website: https://www.americasbest.com/

Children's Home-Based, Multi-Systemic Therapy (MST) & Children's Crisis Screening Programs – The Guidance Center

26300 Outer Dr.,

Lincoln Park, MI 48146 Phone: 313-388-4630

Website: https://www.guidance-center.org/



Community Health & Service Center Southwest Center (CHASS)

5635 W Fort St., Detroit, MI 48209 Phone: 313-849-3920

Hours: Mon & Wed-Fri 8am-5pm, Tue 8am-8pm, Sat 8am-12pm (Pharmacy is open 8:30am-12pm), Sun closed Service: Low cost/ Free Health Care. They provide curb to curb van service in zip codes 48209, 48210, 48216, 48218, 48146, and 48122 for patients with medical, dental or behavioral health appointments. Patients must be ready 30 minutes prior to their scheduled appointment time and may have a delay in return transportation following their visit. To schedule transportation, contact our Welcome Desk at 313.849.3920 ext. 5163 or let the Customer Service Representative know when making your appointment that transportation is required. *Spanish speaking available*

Crisis Pregnancy Center

1760 Fort St.,

Lincoln Park, MI 48146 Phone: 313-386-4005

Hours: Tue & Fri 10am-1pm, Wed & Thu 7am-9pm, Sat-Mon closed

Services: Confidential counseling and pre-natal care, and the facility provides services throughout and beyond

the full-term of pregnancy.

Website: https://pregnancyhelplincolnpark.com/

EduCare Interventional Pain & Anesthesiology

2041 Fort St.,

Lincoln Park, MI 48146 Phone: 313-551-5501

Hours: Mon-Fri 10am-4pm, Sat-Sun closed

Services: Focuses on auto-related pain management, and they perform health and wellness examinations,

including USDOT physical exams. Also provides no insurance direct primary care.

Website: http://www.educarepain.com/

Eye Care Optometry

1755 Dix Hwy.,

Lincoln Park, MI 48146 Phone: 313-382-9650

Hours: Mon & Thu 8am-7pm, Fri & Sat 8am-3pm, Tue, Wed, & Sun closed

Services: Eye exams, contact lenses, and eye wear. Call to see if your insurance is accepted.

Website: https://www.eyecareoptometry.com/

Genoa Healthcare

26184 W. Outer Dr., Lincoln Park, MI 48146 Phone: 734-333-7027

Hours: Mon 9am-6pm, Tue-Thu 9am-5:30pm, Fri 9am-5pm, Sat-Sun closed. Closed for lunch: Mon-Thu 12pm-

12:30pm, Fri 12pm-1pm

Website: https://www.genoahealthcare.com/



Get Well Urgent Care Downriver

1770 Fort St.,

Lincoln Park, MI 48146 Phone: 313-466-4000

Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-9pm, Sat-Sun 8am-6pm

Services: Urgent care services, primary care services, and other medical services.

Most insurance plans are accepted, including Medicaid.

Spanish speaking available

Gilcher Chiropractic Life Center

3030 Fort St.,

Lincoln Park, MI 48146 Phone: 313-928-2777

Hours: Mon, Wed, & Fri 9:30am-1pm & 3pm-7pm, Sat by appointment only/closed, Tue, Thu, & Sun closed

Services: Most insurance plans are accepted. Call to ensure your plan covers your care.

Website: https://www.gilcher-chiro.com/

Henry Ford School Based Health Center-Lincoln Park High School

1701 Champaign Rd., Lincoln Park, MI 48146

Hours: Mon-Fri 7:30am-4pm, Sat-Sun closed

Services: Clinical therapist on site. Primary care from nurse practitioner via video visit.

Henry Ford School Based Health Center-Lincoln Park Middle School

2800 Lafayette Blvd.,

Lincoln Park, MI 48146

Hours: Mon-Fri 7am-3:30pm, Sat-Sun closed

Services: Registered nurse and clinical therapist on site. Primary care from nurse practitioner via video visit.

Lincoln Park Kidney Center

1491 Southfield Rd., Lincoln Park, MI 48146 Phone: 313-928-4560

Hours: Mon, Wed, & Fri 5am-7pm, Tue, Thu, Sat, & Sun closed

Services: Outpatient kidney dialysis facility. Website: http://americanrenaldetroit.com/

Metro Urgent Care & Family

752 Southfield Rd., Lincoln Park, MI 48146 Phone: 313-388-1400

Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-6pm, Sat 10am-3pm, Sun closed

Services: State Identification card and insurance card. Most insurance plans accepted: Medicaid, Molina, HAP,

and Blue Cross Complete. Accepting new patients.

Spanish speaking available



Oakman Medical Clinic

3755 Fort St.,

Lincoln Park, MI 48146 Phone: 313-908-1941

Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm, Sat-Sun closed

Services: Most insurance plans accepted. State Identification required. Accepting new patients. Website: https://oakman-medical-clinic.business.site/?utm_source=gmb&utm_medium=referral

Spanish speaking available

Park Medical Centers

2255 Fort St.,

Lincoln Park, MI 48146 Phone: 313-386-7500

Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm, Sat-Sun closed

Services: Accepting new patients. Most insurance plans accepted. Will not accept Priority Health insurance.

Website: https://parkmedicalcenters.com/

Partners in Foot Health P.C.

3976 Dix Hwy.,

Lincoln Park, MI 48146 Phone: 313-386-5750

Hours: Mon & Fri 9am-5pm, Tue & Thu 9am-6pm, Wed 8am-2pm, Sat-Sun closed

Services: Call the office to verify if they accept your insurance plan.

Website: https://www.partnersinfoothealth.com/

Western Wayne Family Health Center (WWFHC)

25650 W. Outer Dr., Lincoln Park, MI 48146 Phone: 313-561-5100

Hours: Mon & Fri 8:30am-5pm, Tue-Thu 8am-6pm, Sat-Sun closed

Services: Medicaid plans, Medicare Part B, Healthy Michigan Plan and Sliding scale base income. Internal

medicine, family practice, adult medicine and pediatrics.

Website: https://wwfhc.org/

Spanish speaking available

Wright & Filippis

4050 Fort St.,

Lincoln Park, MI 48146 Phone: 313-386-3330

Hours: Mon-Thu 8:30am-5pm, Fri 8:30am-4:30pm, Sat-Sun closed

Services: Prosthetics, orthotics, and accessibility. Accepts most insurance plans, including Medicare and

Michigan Medicaid.

Website: https://www.firsttoserve.com/



Pharmacies

Adam's Pharmacy

1373 Dix Hwy.,

Lincoln Park, MI 48146 Phone: 313-381-0070

Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-6pm, Sat 9am-2pm, Sun closed

Services: Most insurances are accepted, including Medicaid.

Website: https://adamspharmacies.com/

CVS Pharmacy - Fort St.

2400 Fort St.,

Lincoln Park, MI 48146 Phone: 313-381-2400

Hours: Mon-Sun Open 24 hours

Website: https://www.cvs.com/store-locator/lincoln-park-mi-pharmacies/2400-fort-st-corner-of-fort-

andchampaign-

lincoln-park-mi-48146/storeid=8131?WT.mc_id=LS_GOOGLE_FS_8131

Family Care Pharmacy

3782 Fort St.,

Lincoln Park, MI 48146 Phone: 313-381-9200

Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-6pm, Sat 9am-2pm, Sun closed Services: Most prescription plans are accepted.

Website: https://www.thefamilycarepharmacy.com/index.html

Jana Drugs

1684 Fort St.,

Lincoln Park, MI 48146 Phone: 313-383-5700

Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-6pm, Sat 9am-2pm, Sun closed



Kroger Pharmacy

2060 Dix Hwy.,

Lincoln Park, MI 48146 Phone: 313-386-5355

Hours: Mon-Fri 10am-8pm, Sat 10am-6pm, Sun 11am-5pm

Meijer Pharmacy

3710 Dix Hwy.,

Lincoln Park, MI 48146 Phone: 313-294-1710

Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-8pm, Sat-Sun 10am-6pm

Phar-Mor Pharmacy

4152 Dix Hwy.,

Lincoln Park, MI 48146 Phone: 313-382-3802

Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-7pm, Sat-Sun closed Services: Most insurance plans are accepted.

Website: http://mypharmor.com/

Walgreens Pharmacy

1765 Fort St.,

Lincoln Park, MI 48146 Phone: 313-928-8638

Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-9pm, Sat-Sun 10am-6pm (closed 1:30pm-2pm for meal break)

Website: https://www.walgreens.com/locator/walgreens-1765+fort+st-lincoln+park-mi-48146/id=4749



Dental Centers

Advanced Dental Center, P.C.

3611 Fort St.,

Lincoln Park, MI 48146 Phone: 313-382-4880

Hours: Mon-Wed 9am-5pm, Thu 8am-4pm, Fri-Sun closed

Services: Accepting new patients. Most insurance plans accepted and sliding fee scale discount program. If you

do not see your insurance or discount plan on their website, please feel free to contact their office.

Website: http://advanceddentalcentermi.com/

Downriver Dental Associates

3830 Fort St.,

Lincoln Park, MI 48146 Phone: 313-383-6800

Hours: Mon-Thu 8am-8pm, Fri 8am-4pm, Sat 8am-2pm, Sunday closed

Services: Accepting most insurance plans. Does *not* accept Medicaid. Accepting new patients.

State Identification card and insurance card required. Website: https://www.downriverdentalassociates.com

Spanish speaking available

Fort Dental Center

3515 Fort St.,

Lincoln Park, MI 48146 Phone: 313-386-9404

Hours: Mon 10am-2pm & 3pm-7pm, Tue 9am-1pm & 2pm-6pm, Wed 8:30am-12:30pm & 1:30pm-4:30pm,

Thu 8am-12pm & 1pm-4pm, Fri By Special Arrangement Only, Sat-Sun closed

Services: For patients without dental insurance, they offer CareCredit and a 10% to 30% discount on most common dental and orthodontic procedures. Accepts many insurance plans but call to see if they accept yours.

Website: https://www.fortdentalcenter.com/

Fort Street Dentistry

4009 Fort St.,

Lincoln Park, MI 48146

Existing Patients: 313-928-8555 New Patients: 313-449-8440

Hours: Mon, Wed, & Fri 9am-5pm, Tue 9am-6pm, Thu 8am-6pm, Sat-Sun closed

Services: Accepts many insurance plans. They recommend that you call them to see if they accept your plan.

They also offer CareCredit for treatments and procedures your insurance does not cover.

Website: https://fortstreetdentistry.com/



Great Expressions Dental Centers

3257 Fort St.,

Lincoln Park, MI 48146 Phone: 313-254-3790

Hours: Mon 9am-7pm, Tue, Wed & Fri 8am-5pm, Thu 7:30am-12pm, Sat-Sunday closed

Services: Many insurance plans are accepted, including Blue Cross Complete, Molina, Michigan Medicaid, and DentaQuest. Partnered with Smile Protection Dental Plan for individuals without

insurance.

Website: https://www.greatexpressions.com/

Kids First Pediatric Dentistry

3778 Dix Hwy.,

Lincoln Park, MI 48146 Phone: 313-386-0570

Hours: Mon, Tue, Thu, & Fri 8am-5pm, Sat 8am-2pm alternating weekends, Wed & Sun closed

Services: Accepts most insurances. Call to ensure they accept yours.

Website: https://www.everykidsmilesdental.com/

Lincoln Park Dentistry

1193 Southfield Rd., Lincoln Park, MI 48146 Phone: 313-388-1800

Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-6pm, Sat 9am-2pm, Sun closed

Services: Insurance accepted Delta Dental PPO, DentaQuest. Medicaid accepted only for children.

Website: https://www.lpdentistry.com/

Spanish speaking available

Polyviou Family Dentistry

3784 Dix Hwy.,

Lincoln Park, MI 48146 Phone: 313-388-2400

Hours: Mon-Thu 8am-5pm, Fri-Sun closed

Services: Accepts most PPO insurance plans, but they request that you contact them before your appointment to

confirm your coverage. They accept other means of payment if you do not have insurance.

Website: https://www.polyvioudental.com/

The Dental Clinic

1359 Champaign Rd., Lincoln Park, MI 48146 Phone: 313-386-9660

Hours: Mon & Wed 8am-6pm, Tue 8am-7pm, Thu 8am-6:30pm, Sat (2-3 per month) 8am-1pm, Fri & Sun

closed

Services: Aetna, Cigna, Delta, Guardian, MetLife and Premier. Also accepts CareCredit no-interest financing.

Website: https://www.lincolnparkdentalclinic.com/



Women and Children Shelters

Blessed Hope Church

3804 Hazel Ave.,

Lincoln Park, MI 48146 Phone: 313-388-1499

Service: Warming shelter on Mon Women and Children Shelters days, Thursdays and Fridays, you may take a shower or do laundry at the church. You need to check in with the office and sign up. Two loads of laundry per week may be done, but must be finished by 4:00 PM. Any clothing left in washer or dryer overnight will be added to the clothes closet.

Faith Recovery Center

2235 Moore Rd.,

Lincoln Park, MI 48146 Phone: 313-383-9042

Services: The first step for the potential client will Contact us at (313) 383-9042 to complete an assessment and to see if the individual meets criteria for one of the programs at FRC. To meet criteria the individual must be homeless, in recovery from drugs and/or alcohol, have no sex crimes or violent crimes, and be willing to work hard and change their life.



Lincoln Park Services

Corrections Department

1757 Southfield Rd., Lincoln Park, MI 48146 Phone: 313- 388-9540 Hours: Mon-Sun 9am-5pm

Lincoln Park City Hall

1355 Southfield Rd., Lincoln Park, MI 48146 Phone: 313-386-1800

Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-4pm, Sat-Sun closed. Office hours may differ on Thanksgiving and Black Friday.

Spanish speaking available

Lincoln Park Community Policing Building

1394 Cleophus Pkwy., Lincoln Park, MI 48146 Phone: 313-381-3216

Services: Community Policing Office, First Step, & Citizens Patrol Watch.

Lincoln Park Department of Public Services

500 Southfield Rd., Lincoln Park, MI 48146 Phone: 313-386-9000

Hours: Mon-Fri 7:30am-3:30pm

Website:

https://www.citylp.com/departments/department of public services/department of public services contact in

formation.php

Lincoln Park Economic Development

1355 Southfield Rd., Lincoln Park, MI 48146 Phone: 313-506-4045

Contact: George Cretu, Chairman of Committee

Hours: 6pm-7:30pm

Meets: Second Tuesday of every month in Council Chambers City Hall.

Website: https://www.citylp.com/government/economic development corporation/index.php



Lincoln Park Fire Department

1355 Cleophus Pkwy., Lincoln Park, MI 48146 Phone: 313-381-1975

Hours: Mon- Sun Open 24 hours

Lincoln Park Head Start Program

3320 Electric Ave., Lincoln Park, MI 48146 Phone: 313-381-0976

Services: FREE preschool for income-eligible 3-4 year olds.

Babies & toddlers 6 weeks to 2 ½ years may be enrolled in Early Head Start.

Full-day & center-based options are available.

Nutritious meals provided FREE

Children with special needs and disabilities accepted

Apply Online: • English: bit.ly/enroll2021eng • Spanish: bit.ly/enroll2021spn

Lincoln Park Housing Commission

1356 Electric Ave., Lincoln Park, MI 48146 Phone: 313-388-4660

Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm, Sat-Sun closed

Website: https://www.lincolnparkhousingcommission.com/

Lincoln Park Parks & Recreation Center - Senior Center

3240 Ferris Ave.,

Lincoln Park, MI 48146 Phone: 313-386-1817

Website: https://www.citylp.com/departments/parks and recreation/index.php

Lincoln Park Police Department

1427 Cleophus Pkwy., Lincoln Park, MI 48146 Phone: 313-381-1800 Hours: Open 24 hours

Lincoln Park Public Library

1381 Southfield Rd., Lincoln Park, MI 48146 Phone: 313-381-0374

Hours: Mon-Thu 12pm-8pm, Sat 12pm-5pm, Fri & Sun closed

Website: https://www.lincoln-parklibrary.org/



Lincoln Park WIC

Western Wayne Family Health Centers-Lincoln Park 25650 W Outer Dr.,

Lincoln Park, MI 48146 Phone: 313-789-7903

Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-12pm & 1pm-5pm, Sat-Sun closed. Hours may differ on holidays.

Translator Line

Secretary of State Self-Service Station-Lincoln Park Meijer

3710 Dix Hwy.,

Lincoln Park, MI 48146 Hours: Mon-Sun 6am-12am

Services: Renew automobile, motorcycle, and watercraft registration, renew/replace driver's license/state ID,

add motorcycle endorsement, register to vote, and sign up for organ donor registry.

Website: https://miselfservicestation.com/locations/lincoln-park-meijer/

United States Postal Service

1515 Fort St.,

Lincoln Park, MI 48146 Phone: 800-275-8777

Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-6pm, Sat 10am-2pm, Sun closed. Dec 24th 8:30am-12pm

Website:

 $https://www.usps.com/?_gl=1*f4i84y*_ga*ODI2NjIyMDY5LjE2MzY5OTk1Nzg.*_ga_3NXP3C8S9V*MTYz$

ODEyMDgwMy4zLjAuMTYzODEyMDgwMy4w



Transportation Services

Fixed Route Service

Route Number	Route Name
125	Fort Street-Eureka Rd
140	Southshore
830	Downriver Park & Ride

Map of SMART's full system: https://www.smartbus.org/Portals/0/2021 75%20Web%20System%20Map.pdf

Connector

Service Description: Curb-to-curb, advance reservation service. Rides are available on a first come, first served

basis.

Service Area: Within a 10mile radius of your beginning destination.

Service Hours: Mon-Fri 6am-6pm

Reservation Requirements: Call to reserve trip. For medical trips, passengers may call up to 6 days in advance.

All others may call up to 2 days in advance.

Reservation Number: 866-962-5515 Reservation Hours: Mon-Fri 7am-4pm

SMART provides ADA Paratransit service in Wayne, Oakland, and Macomb counties for people whose disability prevents them from using SMART's regular Fixed Route bus service. ADA Service is an advance reservation service providing curb-to-curb transportation to/from any address that is ¾ of a mile or less from a SMART regular Fixed Route bus stop.

Website: https://www.smartbus.org/Services/Services-By-Community/Lincoln-Park

Community Partnership Program

Service Provider: City of Lincoln Park Senior Center

3250 Ferris Ave.,

Lincoln Park, MI 48146

Reservation Phone Number: 313-386-1817

Reservation Hours: 9am-3pm Email Address: dcook@citylp.com

Service Description

Transportation Services Provided: Handicap access van

Service Area: 3 Zones Service Hours: 9am-3pm

Trip reservation requirements: At least 24 hours notice

One-Way Fare: \$3.00 and up Assistance Provided: curb-to-curb Wheelchair Accessible: Yes

Eligibility Requirements: Ages 60+ or unable to drive.



Human Services

Certified Plus Staffing

1771 Dix Hwy.,

Suite 201

Lincoln Park, MI 48146 Phone: 313-554-0100

Hours: Mon-Fri 8:30am-5pm, Sat-Sun closed

Service: Assists in connecting quality employers to quality employees.

Website: https://www.certifiedplusstaffing.com/

Detroit Wayne County Community Mental Health Agency

707 W. Milwaukee Ave.,

Detroit, MI 48202 Phone: 313-833-2500

Services: Provides screenings, referrals & authorization for substance abuse treatment, adults and youth Includes: pregnant women & families with dual diagnosed-mentally impaired, Medicaid & Medicare.

Website: https://www.dwihn.org/

Downriver For Veterans

787 Southfield Rd., Lincoln Park, MI 48146 Phone: 734-934-0532

Contact Person: Ms. Ann Rudishill

Contact Person's Email: liliannie76@yahoo.com

Home Help Care Providers LLC

1379 Dix Hwy.,

Lincoln Park, MI 48146 Phone: 888-522-6345

Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-5pm, Sat-Sun closed

Services: Must be 18 or older, have Medicaid, and complete their Medical Needs Form.

Website: https://homehelpcareproviders.com/what-we-do

Michigan Department of Health & Human Services (MDHHS)

Phone: 517-373-2035 and 855-ASK-MICH

Services: Offers several medical assistance programs. Each program covers different groups of people and each

program has different eligibility requirements.

Websites: Michigan.gov/mibridges and Michigan.gov/mdhhs.



No Veteran Left Behind

Phone: 313-595-1262

Contact via their website only, and Veterans services provided by appointment only.

Services: An array of resources for Veterans, including health and wellbeing, career assistance, business

innovation, and more.

Website: http://www.veteranrescue.org/

The Salvation Army Family Store & Donation Center

2627 Dix Hwy.,

Lincoln Park, MI 48146 Phone: 313-388-8260

Hours: Mon-Sat 10am-8pm, Sun closed

Website: https://satruck.org/

Wayne County Children's Healthcare Access Program

3031 W. Grand Blvd. #650,

Detroit, MI 48202 Phone: 313-863-2427

Services: WCHAP improves health care outcomes, decreases health care cost, increases well child physician

visit, and provides innovative solutions to health systems challenges.

Website: wchap.org Spanish speaking available

Wayne County Department of Health, Veterans, & Community Wellness

33030 Van Born Rd., Wayne, MI 48184 Phone: 734-467-3381

Services: Addresses the social determinants of health & community wellness.

Website: waynecounty.com/hhs

Wayne County Health choice discount Prescription Card

Phone: 1-800-935-5669

Services: Discount drug card program available to all Wayne County residents. Provides a free discount prescription card up to 75% on prescription drugs. There are no restrictions to membership, no income

restrictions, no age limit and no application.

Website: waynecouty.com/hhs/wayne-county-discount-prescription-card.htm



Wayne Metropolitan Community Action Agency

7310 Woodward Ave., Detroit, MI 48202 Phone: 313-388-9799

Hours: Mon-Thu 8am-6pm, Fri 8:15am-6pm, Sat 9am-12pm, Sun closed

Services: Wayne Metro has several free educational programs available to low-income residents of Wayne County. The programs are designed for children (pre-K to age 18, individuals, adults, and entire

families.

Website: waynemetro.org
Spanish speaking available

Wayne Resa- Safe and Healthy School

33500 Van Born Rd., Wayne, MI 48184 Phone: 734-334-1300

Business Hours: 8am-4:30pm

Services: Wayne Resa is a regional educational service agency that provides coordinated school health

programs

to Wayne County's 34 school districts.

Website: www.resa.net Spanish speaking available



Mental Health

The Guidance Center

13101 Allen Rd.,

Building 4

Southgate, MI 48195 Phone: 734-785-7700

Services: Children's Outpatient Services, Wraparound, Juvenile Justice, Children's Home-Based, Case Management and Hospital Liaison, Crisis Screening, Prevention & Diversion and Multisystemic Therapy.

Website: https://www.guidance-center.org/

Phyllis Grinder- Blessed Hope Christian Church

3804 Hazel Ave.,

Lincoln Park, MI 48146 Phone: 734-552-8539

Services: Medical, Dental, Behavioral Issues, Mentoring, Counseling, Education, Skills and Training, Employment opportunities, Financial Literacy, Housing referrals, Case Management, Legal Assistances

and Basic Needs.

Detroit Wayne County Community Mental Health Agency

707 W Milwaukee Ave.,

Detroit, MI 48202 Phone: 313-833-2500

Services: Provides screenings, referrals & authorization for substance abuse treatment, adults and youth Includes: pregnant women & families with dual diagnosed-mentally impaired, Medicaid & Medicare.

Website: https://www.dwihn.org/

Community Care Services/ Turning Point Clubhouse

1605 Fort St.,

Lincoln Park, MI 48146 Phone: 313-382-7861

Turning Point Clubhouse manager: 313-389-7500

Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-4pm, Sat-Sun closed

Services: The clubhouse provides resources for individuals recovering from a serious mental illness using a voluntary psycho-social rehabilitation program. This involves having members run the day-to-day operations of the clubhouse, hosting social events, and members are exposed to part-time job opportunities.

Membership: There is no cost to become a member. Members must have a mental health diagnosis, be a

Medicaid recipient, and registered with a Wayne County community mental health program.

Website: https://comcareserv.org/programs/turning-point-clubhouse/

Additional services: Community Care Services provides outpatient treatment for mental health conditions and substance use in children, teens, and adults. CCS does not turn people away, and they accept most insurances and cash payments.

Website: https://comcareserv.org/



Support Groups

Alcoholics Anonymous

1325 Champaign Rd., Lincoln Park, MI 48146

Location: St. Michael and All Angels Episcopal Church

Meeting times: Fri 8:30 pm

Alcoholics Anonymous

3804 Hazel Ave.,

Lincoln Park, MI 48146

Location: Blessed Hope Christian Church

Phone: 313-388-1499

Meeting times: Mon-Sun 8:30am

Families Against Narcotics

1605 Fort St.,

Lincoln Park, MI 48146

Meets: Third Thursday of the month at 6pm. Their new location is at Turning Point Clubhouse. Refer to their

Facebook page to confirm meeting times and locations.

downriver@familiesagainstnarcotics.org

Facebook Page: https://www.facebook.com/DownriverFAN/

Gamblers Anonymous

1325 Champaign Rd., Lincoln Park, MI 48146

Location: St. Michael and All Angels Episcopal Church

Meeting times: Sun 5pm

Mothers of Pre-Schoolers (M.O.P.S.)- Calvary Lutheran Church

3320 Electric Ave., Lincoln Park, MI 48146 Phone: 313-381-6715

Meeting times: Second Tuesday of each month from 9am-11am during the school year.

Services: Childcare is provided at no cost. More information and registration are available at the Calvary office.

For women with young children to support, encourage, and make friendships with one another.

Website: https://www.calvarylplcms.org/spreading-love

Narcotics Anonymous

1325 Champaign Rd., Lincoln Park, MI 48146

Location: St. Michael and All Angels Episcopal Church

Meeting times: Mon 7pm, Tue & Fri 10:30am



The Downriver Alano Club

2060 Council Ave., Lincoln Park, MI 48146 Phone: 313-381-9782

Hours: Refer to their Facebook page to see the various events that they host, including their dates and times. Services: Provides aid and support to individuals recovering from addiction and their families. This location is

not a clinic, but they follow the same traditions of Alcoholics Anonymous and Narcotics Anonymous.

Website: https://www.facebook.com/DRalanoclub/



Civic Organizations

American Legion

1430 Southfield Rd., Lincoln Park, MI 48146 Phone: 313-388-2088

Facebook Page: https://www.facebook.com/Lincoln-Park-American-Legion-105898062785540/

Fraternal Order Eagles

2459 Dix Hwy., Lincoln, Park, MI 48146

Phone: 313-928-0284

Lincoln Park Rotary

3804 Hazel Ave.,

Lincoln Park, MI 48146

Meets at: Blessed Hope Christian Church Contact: George Cretu, Membership Director

Phone: 313-506-4045

When: 12:15pm-1:15pm every Thursday

Facebook Page: https://www.facebook.com/LincolnParkMIRotaryClub/

Loyal Order of Moose

1600 Fort St.,

Lincoln Park, MI 48146 Phone: 313-383-1792



Animal Services

Affiliated Veterinary Emergency Service

15220 Southfield Rd., Allen Park, MI 48101 Phone: 313-389-1700 Hours: Open 24 hours

Service: 24-7 emergency center. They prefer if you call ahead, so they can prepare for your arrival.

Website: https://affiliatedvet.com/

Note: Lincoln Park Veterinary Hospital refers clients to this location if emergencies arise when they are closed.

All Petz Grooming

3934 Dix Hwy.,

Lincoln Park, MI 48146 Phone: 313-295-1855

Hours: Tue-Sat 8am-5pm, Sun-Mon closed

BluePearl Pet Hospital

29080 Inkster Rd., Southfield, MI 48034 Phone: 248-354-6640 Hours: Open 24 hours

Services: Specialty services (by appointment only) and 24-7 Emergency veterinarians.

Website: https://bluepearlvet.com/hospital/southfield-mi/#

Note: Dix Animal Hospital refers clients to this location if emergencies arise when they are closed.

Dix Animal Hospital

1127 Dix Hwy.,

Lincoln Park, MI 48146 Phone: 313-383-7387

Hours: Mon-Fri 8am-8pm, Sat-Sun 9am-5pm

Website: https://www.dixah.com/site/animal-hospital-lincoln-park

For after hour emergencies: Contact BluePearl Pet Hospital.

Eves Poodle Salon

3938 Fort St.,

Lincoln Park, MI 48146 Phone: 313-382-9326

Hours: Mon-Fri 9am-2pm, Sat-Sun closed



Feed-Rite Pet Supply

2979 Fort St.,

Lincoln Park, MI 48146 Phone: 313-928-5506

Hours: Mon-Sat 9am-7pm, Sun 11am-4pm

Service: Free curbside pick-up is available for those who call to order.

Website: https://feedritepets.com/

Lincoln Park Animal Shelter

500 Southfield Rd., Lincoln Park, MI 48146 Phone: 313-386-1800

Email: animalshelter@citylp.com

Hours: Mon-Fri 1pm-4pm, Sat-Sun closed

Services: Animal adoptions, lost & found animals, animal rescue, and responds to complaints of animal neglect or loose animals. Stray animals may be brought to their location during their hours of operation, but they do not accept wildlife. Cats/kittens are not accepted at this location, so they refer residents to reach out to the Michigan Humane Society (866-MHUMANE) for cat related concerns. Dog intakes are only accepted from Lincoln Park residents.

Website: https://www.citylp.com/departments/animal_shelter/index.php

Lincoln Park Veterinary Hospital

3909 Fort St.,

Lincoln Park, MI 48146 Phone: 313-389-2222

Hours: Mon, Tue, & Thu 8am-7pm, Wed & Fri 8am-5pm, Sat 8:30am-1:30pm, Sun closed

Website: https://downrivervet.com/

For after hour emergencies, weekends, and holidays: Contact Affiliated Veterinary Emergency Service.

Pet Care Clinic

1067 Southfield Rd., Lincoln Park, MI 48146 Phone: 313-382-6656

Hours: Mon-Sat 9am-8pm, Sun closed

Service: Provides an array of cost-saving coupons. Website: https://www.animalcareonline.com/



St Michael's Episcopal Church Welcomes You!

1325 Champaign Rd. Lincoln Park, MI 48146 www.stmichaelslp.com 313-382-5525

We are known for our engaging and beautiful worship services. For those who have grown up Catholic, the service, known as the Mass or Eucharist, will be very familiar. For those of reformed tradition or no religious tradition at all, we think you may find a spiritual home in a church that respects its tradition and maintains its sense of awe and wonder at the power and mystery of God. St. Michael's Episcopal Church welcomes everyone at the communion table because we believe everyone is invited into a relationship with the living God.

There are no prerequisites in the Episcopal Church... Everyone is welcome!

Our Pastor, Rev. Paula Miller, is a member of the

Lincoln Park Social Development Coalition.

We are a volunteer group comprised of Pastors, City Council members, School Staff, a Wayne State School of Social Work intern, and a certified Community Planner. We have been working together since 2019 to identify and bring the services listed in this

Resource Guide to the people in our community. It is our desire to give our residents tools to enrich their lives and those of our neighbors.

Please let us know how we at St. Michael's can further help you by contacting the Church Office at 313-382-5525 or emailing us at stmichaelslp@gmail.com.

We welcome your additions or updates to this guide. Get in touch with us at stmichaelslp@gmail.com

